JR  Genealogists of the filailing Zbress:
AN, glinton County Bistorical Soriety PO, Box 23
ElIE St. Jobns, Mi 48879

ishe uarterly, December

T Clinton County Trails

Yolume 5, Number 4

HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Pres..... Betty Jane Minsky
V-Pres. .. Myrna Van Epps
See'y .... Arlene Smith
Treas . ... Bill Serviss
GENEALOGISTS

Pres..... Maralyse Brooks
V-Pres. .. William Serviss

Sec'y .... Arlene Lounds
Treas . ... Janet Tiedt
C-Sec'y. .. Myrna Van Epps
Program . Arlene Lounds

MUSEUM
Co-Directors
Catherine Rumbaugh
John Rumbaugh
ARCHIVES

Myrna Van Epps
NEWSLETTER
Co-Editors

Myrna Van Epps
Arlene (Conley) Smith

LEBANON TWP.

1 - Round School 4 - Clinton County Salt Works
2 - Sessions School 5 - Benjamin Church Res.
3 - Charles Warren Res. 6 - Tamarack Swamp

7 = Old Indian Burial Ground

This map shows approximate locations to points of interest referred
to in the following articles about early Lebanon history.

LEBANON FIRST KNOWN AS

WANDAUGON TOWNSHIP
Ref: Clinton County Republican-News Centennial Edition

The third township to be organized in Clinton included
the entire northwest one-quarter of the county and was
originally designated as Wandaugon, from the Chippewa
Indian language meaning "salt springs." Within one
month after the act of creating Wandaugon (April 2,
1838,) the settlers put pressure on the legislature, to
change the name to Lebanon. However the omission of a
short phrase, "the county of Clinton which is embraced
in" was left out, and the name Wandaugon remained until
the next legislature went into session a year later.

One of the biggest promotions in early Clinton
County was the Clinton Salt Works Company in
Lebanon Township. When it collapsed the thud was



heard throughout the state.

The company actually was based on the
results of a scientific survey which showed
salt springs existed along the Maple River
in Lebanon.

The salt company was incorporated in
1837 under a special law passed by the
legislature; and from there a village was
platted and a bank was formed. On April
3, 1838, the legislature incorporated the
Clinton Salt Works Company with Robert
S. Parks, Sawson S. Warner, Charles
Hubbell, Thomas B. Andrews and
Calvin C. Parks as the principal stock-
holders. A village known as Clinton Salt
Works was to be located in section 15 of
the present township. The company
erected several frame buildings in 1838,
platted their village and founded the
Clinton County Salt Works Bank. The
capital of the bank was to be not less than
$50,000 and not more than $100,000.

And that was the financial rub.
When the village died in infancy and the
bank soon failed, some people lost heavily,
and long had a "salty" taste in their mouths
from the disastrous financial venture into
production of salt for commercial use, and
further losses through the collapse of the
Clinton County Salt-Works Bank during
the "wildcat" banking period of the 1830's.

Rumor held later that the bank's only
specie was a bucket of silver coins owned
personally by one of the directors, Moses
Dean, of Maple Township in Ionia County.
Other stories held in subsequent years that
before Dr. Houghton (state geologist)
made his survey of the river, some of the
incorporators of the salt works sank a
barrel of salt in a hole at the bottom of the
Maple River. Whatever the fact, both the
bank and the salt works soon failed, and
thus ended the manufacture of salt in
Lebanon Township.

The first settler recorded was Daniel
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Barker, a native of New England. He had
first moved from the east to Washtenaw
County. In May, 1834, he settled in
sections 30 and 31. By Christmas he had
25 acres under cultivation and purchased
80 acres in section 20, giving him a total
of 230 acres in three sections. In June, the
following year he became the father of
twin daughters, who became the first
children born in Lebanon. On November
6, returning from Ionia where he had gone
to buy flour and other supplies for the
family, he drowned in attempting to cross
the Maple River. He was but 30 years old
at the time.

In May of 1837 three brothers ,John,
William and Andrew Vance, of Starker,
Yates Co., N.Y., were next to settle. John
bringing his wife and two children, and the
other brothers, unmarried, were all
successful in farming.

John became outstanding in Lebanon's
development, parlaying his original
purchase of 40 acres into holdings of 894
acres, in addition to 300 acres given his
children. He too active part in organizing
the township government, serving 11 years
as supervisor and holding several other
positions.

Another resident of Starker, John
Vance's brother-in law, John A. Millard
settled in Lebanon in July of '37. In
succeeding years farms were occupied by
the families of Dr. Norton H. and Miner
Y. Beckwith, Alonzo D. Brewster,
Charles Sessions, James W. Tabor,
Harvey Waterman, Russell Smith,
Martin Yetter and A. Warner. Tabor, in
1840, owned the entire section 18.0

RECOLLECTIONS OF
WESLEY E. WARNER

Wesley E. Warner was born 11 October
1853 in Lorain County, OH. He came to
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Lebanon Twp. with his parents (Charles J.
and Angeline J. Warner) about 1855. He
married Celia B. Burnett of Gratiot
County on 4 September 1883. He died at
age 77 in July 1931 and is buried in Sowle
Cemetery.

Mr. Wamer worked as a teacher from
1872 until he purchased the Maple Rapids
Dispatch in July 1885. In the last year of
his life he wrote several articles for The
Clinton County Republican-News in which
he described incidents in the early life of
the northeast section of Clinton County.
Those articles follow:

11 February 1931

During the summer of 1855 the Round
Schoolhouse district was organized. The
school board remodeled a log shanty which
had been used by workmen to wire barrel
staves in during the previous winter, and
Mrs. Angeline J. Warner (the writer's
mother) was hired to teach.

In the quietude one day a black snake
was discovered lying full length (4' 2") in
the crevice between two logs about 6' up
and above some pupils as though
inspecting their work. The pupils were
marched out, and two large boys killed the
reptile; but strange to say, at the first
disturbance of his snakeship, it jumped
from its position on the log and landed
near the center of the floor at the feet of
the boys, then recoiling, lunged at one
boy's face and nearly hit him. The school
went along as before,

Mention of the above snake's attending
that school, recalls that about 50 years ago,
the school board hired Elmer Rogers to
teach a winter term. He tackled the job,
but after a month those pupils who did not
like him had most all quit school--no
compulsory law those days. He had only
one pupil each day for a week, then she
quit and the board locked the door. Mr.
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Rogers went to the school house each
school day during the life of his contract
and remained about an hour, then returned
home. The residents of the district enjoyed
making fun on him. At the close of his
contract he called for his pay, but the
board refused to cash up. He placed the
matter in an attorney's hands and got his
pay. The board did not laugh. Mr. Rogers
is a prominent lawyer in Chicago now and
chuckles over his victory in that case.

Some years ago every male citizen was
required to pay a poll tax or work a day on
the highway. A few dishonest men would
refuse to pay or work. John Pinkney, an
Englishman who lived on the Island many
years, was elected path-master. He
summoned one fellow who boasted of
never having paid a poll tax. As he did
not appear, Mr. Pinkney called him into
court and he paid with costs added. Mr.
Pinkney was getting after others when it
was discovered that he was not naturalized,
hence could not hold office.

5 March 1931

The schools in the Sessions district,
No. 3, Lebanon Township, had not been a
success for several terms on account of
four pupils from a family who resided
there then, but have since passed to parts
unknown. I heard the director of that time
about 40 years ago say that those pupils
seemed to be determined to run the school
as they pleased or break it up.

He hired a Mr. Taft to teach the winter
term of 1859-60, and told him that the
board wanted him to teach a school for the
whole district and not for the troublesome
family only. The school had been run by
them long enough; the board would stand
back of him.

He tackled the job and had things
running nicely two or three weeks when he
decided to stop a bad habit; viz, he

Volume 9, Number 4



instructed the pupils that when school
opened in the morning, noon, or recess
(We had recesses those days.), they should
get a drink, then warm themselves and be
ready to take their seats when he gave the
order--and not huddle around the water pail
which always sat on a long bench that ran
along the side of the school room. The
test soon came. At first school call Mr.
Taft took a stand between the stove and
the water pail. As he said, "Now, take
your seats," all pupils but one went to their
seats. That one was Jane, the oldest pupil
in school and oldest of that peculiar family.
She made a rush for the water pail, but Mr.
Taft with a wave of his hand, said, "Take
your seat." With an angry whirl she took
her seat.

Some time later her geography
recitation (she being the only member of
that class) was called. She boldly
informed Mr. Taft that she had not got her
lesson. "Very well," said he, "get it, and
I'll hear it later." Some time elapsed
when Jane wanted to be excused and go
home. Mr. Taft inquired about her lesson.
She declared she hadn't got it. He told her
to get that lesson, and he would hear it;
then she could go home. She put on her
wraps which hung on the wall near her
seat and declared she had a toothache and
was going home. He declared she must
have that lesson first. She started for the
door, but he stopped her. She called to her
brother nearby to open the door for her,
but the brother told her to go to her seat.
Instead she clutched both hands into Mr.
Taft's curly hair and appeared to have the
best of him. He put both hands on her
shoulders and pushed her off and she had
both hands full of his hair. She was about
to clutch him again when he struck her
over the head with his ruler, which flew
into pieces about the room. He then
caught her by the shoulders and giving her
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a wrench and a swing around him dropped
her on the floor and her feet had knocked
the water pail off the bench. He lifted her
out of the water and ordered her to her seat
where she sat the remainder of the day
with her wraps on. Mr, Taft sent for the
director who listened to his report of the
doings, then asked the girl if she had
anything to say, but she kept silent. The
director told her that she must obey the
rules if she intended to attend the school,
otherwise she must take her books and
remain at home for the school board would
stand back of the teacher.

The next morning the director and the
father of the girl both appeared at the
schoolhouse before Mr. Taft came, and the
girl's father said he came to whip the
teacher. The director told the father he
need not wait for he would have to whip
him before he whipped Taft; that the board
would stand by the teacher, and if he did
not want his children to obey rules, he
must keep them at home for we were
going to have a school for the whole
district, and not for his family only.

It is almost needless to say that the
father did not whip the teacher, but kept
his children at home and the school went
on to a successful finish.

The second battle in district No. 3,
Lebanon, was much less formidable, and
occurred about 10 years later. Strange to
say, the youngest son of that peculiar
family was the instigator and had passed
his school age, but came to school to have
a good time and create trouble. The board
ordered him sent home and those who
were influenced by him in mischief to be
whipped if they did not obey the rules. No
trouble in that school after that. The late
Sidney Goss, a 200-pound farmer, was the
victor this time. The school took a
forward step to No. 1 position where it has
since remained.
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A Mr. Evans, a resident of the district,
wrote a few stanzas on this event. I can
recall but one as follows:

He seized her by the shoulders,
Gave her such a wrench;

Her heels knocked the water
Pail and all, off the bench.

26 March 1931

The site of the Clinton Salt Works is
located on the west end of the Island, one
mile north of the Sessions Schoolhouse in
District No. 3, in Lebanon Township, and
about one mile northwesterly of the big
mill. Salt water issues from the ground
forming a small pool--or it did 70 years
ago when the land was covered with
timber, and numbers of deer came there to
get a taste of the salt water and would lick
the stones thereabouts. Many hunters
watched for and killed scores of deer at
that point. They gave it the name of "Deer
Lick," and later it was called "Deer Lake."

At that early day Orey DeLong, a

farmer, claimed to own that land and
endeavored to get enough others to join
with him in attempting the manufacture of
salt at that plant, but he did not succeed.

23 April 1931

Three-quarters of a mile north of the
Benjamin Church in Lebanon near the
center of the township, is a cedar and
tamarack swamp. Sixty-three years ago
Herman Sprague bought the cedar timber
on eighty acres of land which lies mostly
in that swamp. He then contracted with
the Detroit, Grand Haven, and Milwaukee
Railroad, as it was called then, to take all
the cedar fence posts he could deliver at
Fowler station. He set a number of men
busy in the winter cutting fence posts and
placing them in convenient piles for
drawing out to higher ground.
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Three teams with sleighs were kept
busy much of the winter hauling those
posts to Fowler, a distance of nearly eight
miles. This continued for two winters and
part of the third. During those winters there
were heavy falls of snow. Sometimes the
snow was too deep for convenient hauling
of those large loads of posts which were
piled on sleigh racks with stakes at least
six feet high.

About that same time, George
Cuddleback erected a mill and factory at
Fowler for manufacturing wooden bowls,
and he scoured Lebanon selecting the
finest maple trees he could buy to supply
his mill and factory. Many farmers would
not sell such trees as they wanted them for
making maple sugar each spring.
However, he got a good supply that kept
his bowl factory busy several years and
made lumbering business for farmers brisk
to get their logs to that factory.

4 June 1931

The road running north from the
corners east of the Sessions school house
to Maple River passes across bottom lands
to the top of a big hill, then across the
west end of the island, down another big
hill to a bend in the river before reaching
the bridge. The main road across the
island east and west meets this road at the
river bend. This side hill bounded by these
roads is of deep sand, and no heavy timber
grew on it at the time now referred to, but
it was thickly covered by a heavy growth
of oak scrub, hazel brush, and huckleberry
bushes. In this comparatively secluded
spot of several acres was the old Indian
burial ground which the red-man had used
from about 100 years ago down to the
several years this side of the close of the
Civil War.

About those early years Dr. Jeffers
located in the old village of Matherton and
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was a son-in-law of the late Asaph
Mather better known as "Square Mather."
He resided in the first house north of the
old water grist mill about 50 years. He
had a large "bung" eye, possessed a rough,
unseemly exterior, but had a true heart and
a jolly disposition. He was idolized by his
hundreds of patients in Lebanon and North
Plains [Ionia Co.] Townships. He always
rode on horseback--never in a sulky or
buggy, and his faithful steed would canter
along for miles at a time.

A large barn frame was being raised on
the angling road 2 miles north of Pewamo.
They used hand spikes, props, pike-poles,
and log chains those days for that work.
The last bent had just been placed on its
feet when a 20' pike-pole tipped over to
the ground, striking a man, crushing his
skull, and he went to the ground
unconscious. They were hurrying to get a
man after Dr. Jeffers when lo and behold,
here he came on the angling road. They
hailed him. He examined the patient and
called for a sharp quinlet. The head
carpenter produced one. Doc bored into
the piece of skull and pulled it out into
position. The patient opened his eyes and
smiled. "There," Doc said with an oath,
"He'll get well." Doc left a mixture of
medicines to put on the bruise, jumped on
his horse and sped away.

Doc had a physician friend who wanted
a human skeleton, and they arranged to
procure one. One night his friend came
with horse and Democrat wagon, and they
drove to the burial ground described above,
8 miles away. They located a grave and
began digging the sand out. Finally, the
shovel struck the skull of the skeleton.
Then Doc hooked under the lower jaw
with a hog hook he had taken along, but
the skeleton would not move; so he dug
more sand out and tugged at it again, but
couldn't lift it. He became impatient and
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began to swear. His friend got into the
wagon and drove several rods away,
fearing somebody might pass by and
discover them at their shuddering job. Doc
kept shoveling and tugging until the
coveted prize was brought out. They
loaded it into the wagon and drove to
Matherton, then arranged for Doc to go the
next night and help to unload, pack, and
embalm the skeleton.

Doc would relate this experience
occasionally and laugh heartily about the
temerity of his friend, but never a word did
he drop as to who his friend was nor
where he resided.

The old burial ground indicated that
evidently more than one grave had been
robbed of its occupant.O

EARLY CHIPPEWA VILLAGES

According to Indian legend, the earliest
red-men in Clinton County as well as
central Michigan were members of the
powerful Sauks. But for some unknown
reason the territory of the Sauks came to
be claimed by the Chippewa (Ojibwa)
nation. The Chippewas in the north
agreed with a branch of the tribe in
southeastern Michigan to launch a full-
scale war against the Sauks. In this plan
they were joined by their northern
Michigan neighbors, the Ottawas.

The Chippewas were extremely
superstitious. The chief myth to which
they were addicted centered around the evil
spirits of the departed Sauk warriors who
had been murdered by Chippewa warriors
when they won control of Clinton County.

Even long after the white man arrived,
the Chippewas believed mysterious Sauk
spirits walked in the forest to seek revenge.
At the slightest hint or sign that something
might be wrong, a whole Chippewa camp
would flee to the winds, leaving their
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possessions behind. Some of their Indian
neighbors to the north played upon this
quirk to their own advantage. They would
leave signs around a Chippewa camp or in
some other way cause the alarm to be
sounded and then help themselves when
the Chippewas fled, though by Indian
standards the Chippewas were noble
fighters. They played prominent roles in
the Pontiac war of 1763, in the Indian
alliance against the American colonies in
the Revolutionary War, and in the long
campaign waged by Tecumseh against the
U.S. They also fought against the U.S. in
the War of 1812, but with Techumseh's
death in the Battle of the Thames on
October 5, 1813, their warlike spirit died
forever. The Chippewas, along with other
Michigan tribes, sued for peace and retired
to their villages. Never again did they war
on the white man.

When the first white settlers arrived in
Clinton County the few remaining bands of
Indians were scattered throughout the
primitive forest, each band known by its
locality or chief. On the south bank of the
Maple River in the northwest part of what
is now section 3, Essex Township, was the
village of Chief Makitoquet. The chief's
band also had villages farther downstream
in section 14 of Lebanon Township in
1837. One of Makitoquet's lieutenants, a
sub-chief named Wintagowish, purchased
land in Lebanon Township from the U.S.
government in 1837.

After harvesting their crops in the
autumn, the Indians would move upstream,
camping every 10 miles for considerable
time to hunt and fish. As winter
approached they would float downstream
in their canoes and take up winter quarters
in the comparative shelter of the dense
forests. From there the men would hunt
and trap until spring. When sap in the
sugar maples began to rise, the whole tribe
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engaged in sugar making. They then
moved to their summer camps to plant
comn and other crops. The Indians
produced huge quantities of sugar. They
packed it in mokoks (vessels made of birch
bark) and buried it in the ground for
safekeeping.

The Chippewas at one time occupied
all of the lower peninsula with the
exception of Pottawatomi holdings in the
southwest part of the state. The
Chippewas lost title to these lands in a
series of treaties with the U.S. and in the
end were removed from the scene largely
by disease.

The first treaty was signed August 3,
1795, at Greenville, Ohio, by General
Anthony Wayne and chiefs representing
the Chippewas, Ottawa and Pottawatomi
tribes. This treaty gave to the U.S. a six-
mile strip along the Detroit River, as well
as Bois Blanc Island and the Straits of
Mackinac.

The second treaty ceded all of
southeastern Michigan to the U.S. but
Clinton County was not included. The
pact was signed at Detroit November 17,
1807, by William Hull, Governor of
Michigan Territory, and the Chippewas.

The western boundary of the white
man's territory was known as the "Indian
boundary line." It forms the present
boundary between Clinton and Shiawassee
Counties. In the 1807 agreement the
Indians gave up all their lands east of the
boundary line as far north as the northeast
comer of Victor Township, and then south
of a line drawn northeast from there to
Lake Huron.

Even though the Indians fought with
the British in the War of 1812, the U.S.
restored their land rights under an 1815
treaty. Then in September 1819, a hugh
pow-wow was held at Saginaw. With
Gen. Lewis Cass, Territorial Governor,
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signing for the U.S. government, 114
Chippewa chiefs gave up claim to the
remainder of the lower peninsula while
retaining about 15 reservations covering
100,000 acres.

In 1837 Indian Commissioner Henry
R. Schoolcraft met with the Chippewas in
Detroit, and on January 14 a treaty was
signed providing for removal of the
Chippewas to new homes either west of
Lake Michigan or west of the Mississippi
River. The move was to be completed in
five years. A delegation of Chippewa
chiefs visited the west and picked a
location near the headwaters of the Osage
River. The removal plans were never
carried out. A smallpox epidemic swept
through the Chippewas in the summer of
1837 leaving only feeble remnants of the
once numerous tribe.

Some survivors feared the move West
and fled to Canada. Others gathered on a
reservation in Isabella County, but very
few were on hand to greet the first white
settlers in Clinton County.O

HILL SCHOOL

The Hill School building, of District No. 1
Frl. Bengal and Riley, which once stood on
the north side of Center Line Road
between Dexter Trail and Forest Hill Road
in Section 32 of Bengal Township, no
longer exists.

The first school building in this district
was a log structure located on the southeast
corner of Cortland Hill's farm. Maria T.
Dryer was the first teacher. A frame
structure was erected around 1864, about a
half-mile farther east according to the 1880
History of Clinton and Shiawassee
Counties. The school was closed after the
1950-51 school year when the average
attendance had dwindled to seven pupils.
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November 1928 at Hill School

The following pupils were neither absent
nor tardy during the month of Nov.. Ivah
Ernst, Dorothy and Louise Marquise,
Johnny and Doris Schumaker.

Those whose names appear on the
honor roll this month are: Johnny
Schumaker, Norman Irrer, Donald Irrer,
Clemens Kloeckner, Martin Kloeckner,
Doris Schumaker, Ivah Ernst. The
following had 100% spelling papers for the
month: Ivah Ernst, Martin Kloeckner,
Kelley Juenker. (Ref. Clinton Co.
Republican News, 29 Nov 1928)

HILL SCHOOL TEACHERS 1905-1950

1905-6 Loah Carter
1906-7  Eva B. Nichols
1907-8  Viva Carter
1908-10 Loa Carter
1910-11 Bessie Meyers
1911-12 Theresa McNermey
1912-13 Gladys Horton
1913-14 Louise Mohnke
1914-16 Merle Plowman
1916-17 Ruth Plowman
1917-19  Olga Doering
1919-20 Bessie Barrie
1920-22 Mildred Kinley
1922-23 Esther Kenyon
1923-24 Ruby Ellis
1924-25 Minnie R. Shonk
1925-26 Molly Fisher
1926-28 Violet Thorne
1928-32 Olga McPrangle
1932-33 Olga Witt
1933-35 Dora Fischer
1935-36 Olive Powell
1936-38 Helen Sturgis
1938-40 Leona Palmer
1940-44 Marcella Edinger
1944-51 Doris Bissell

Volume 9, Number 4



HILL SCHOOL 1886 AND 1898

The archives has the two pictures shown here of Hill School pupils. The pictures were part
of the Wilhelmina Nuffer collection which was donated by David Catarino. The first
picture was taken in 1896 when the teacher was Cora B. Garlock.

The photo below was taken in 1898. The following identified are: Front Row, L-R #1] 2 #2
7, #3 2, #4 Louise (Biedersteadt) Marten. Back Row, L-R #1 Wilhelmina Nuffer, #2 C.
Maud Hainer, Teacher, #3 Dora (Biedersteadt) Nuffer wife of Tony Nuffer, #4 ?. If you
can help with further identification, it would be appreciated.
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RESEARCHING THESE SURNAMES

The following surnames were submitted as
a result of a request in the last issue. We
will publish five surnames for any member
as space permits. Non-members can also
submit five names to be published for a $2
fee. See application form on back page.
Submitter: Jacqueline L. MUIR

156 Layton Dr.

South Bethany, DE 19930

1> FITCH, Shepard M.
b:2-18-1836 Phila.
d:2-5-Ovid, MI
(s/ Roswell M. Fitch b:1802 NY
Sarah Jane Evans, B 1807 PA)

2» GOODRICH, Eliza J.
b:12/1852 Yates Cty, NY
d:1919 Owvid, MI
72nd wife of Shepard Fitch &
d/William Goodrich, b:VT

3» FITCH, Charles Benjamin Evans
b:6-11-1861 MI
d:4-16-1928 VT
s/Shepard & ? 1st wife Mary Fitch

4» SIMPSON, Georgiana
b:1859, MI
w/Charles Benjamin Evans Fitch
& d/William & Georgina Simpson
of Laingsburg, MI

5» FITCH, Harry Lewis
b:1-14-1887 Ovid, MI
d:10-31-1975 Corunna, MI
s/Benjamin & 1st wife Georgiana
Fitch
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Submitter: Joyce HOLBROOK
123 Thompson Street

Springfield Mass 01109
» GRUBAUGH
» KEISER
» WIDEMAN
» NICHOLS
» WASHINGTON

» BARRUS a

CORRECTION

The name "Fayetter" on pages 51 and 43
of the September 1994 newsletter should
have been spelled "Fayette Raymond
Smith.0O

Flag Stand Anyone?

Lying around at the archives 1s an
American flag which was long ago donated
to us. Could anyone set us up with a flag
stand and post from their closet or attic?
We would be very grateful and set such a
donor on a pedestal too. [

RECENT ACQUISITIONS AT THE
ARCHIVES

@®Kosht-Kost-Kast Genealogy by Virginia

Starks and Shirley Esperson, 1994.

@® 1993 Directory of St. Joseph Parish, St.
Johns.

® 1962-63 Directory of Clinton County
Schools.

@® 1970-71 Directory of Clinton County
Schools.
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® 1965 Composite student picture, Ovid
Elementary School, grade 1.

® 1967-68, 1068-69, 1969-70, and 1970-
71 Composite student pictures, East
Elementary School, Ovid.

® 1960-61, 61-62, 63-64 Composite
student pictures, Sherburne School.,
District 8 Frl., Ovid Twp. O

GENEALOGY MEETINGS
SCHEDULE

Feb 6 7:30 pm at Community First
Bank. Second half of New York
State by Arlene Lounds.

6:30 pm work session at the
Archives on Brook Road, one
block east and one block south
of US-27 & State Rd.
intersection. Bring your own
soft drink and a $1 for pizza.
Coffee will be furnished.

7:30 pm, open house at the
Archives with free research help
offered. Everyone is welcome.
7:30 pm at Community First
Bank for election of officers and
a "Show and Tell" session.

7:30 pm, installation of officers
and work at Archives.

7:30 pm at Community First
Bank. Members share recent
research success stories.

6:30 pm picnic at Myrna Van
Epps, 9731 Riverside Dr., Grand
Ledge (Wacousta) Bring own
table service and dish to pass. [J

Mar 6

Apr 3

May 1|

Jun 5

Jul 10

Aug 7

MT. REST CEMETERY PROJECT

The Genealogists have been working on
abstracting records from Mt. Rest
Cemetery and will be publishing the results
of that research soon. O
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CIVIL WAR RESEARCH BOOK

At our last meeting it was determined that
we are in a position to reduce the price of
the Civil War research book, "UNITED
STATES CIVIL WAR VETERANS
LIVING IN MICHIGAN IN 1894," from
$45 to $35. That price includes postage
and handling and is library bound. If you
can pick up the book from the Archives
yourself, a further discount will be
available, making the cost $30.

The book is unique because the
information came from a special census
taken after 1890 general census was
destroyed by fire. All soldiers who served
in the Civil War and who lived anywhere
in Michigan in 1894 were recorded. The
information gives the name of the solder
and the county and township where he was
living in 1894. It does not include any
solders living in another state or
deceased.O

PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE

We are exploring the idea of reprinting
the Portrait and Biographical Album of
Shiawassee and Clinton Counties. We will
not reprint the 1980 Clinton County
History book as we plan to print an
updated book of Clinton biographies; and
only 15 years have passed since the history
was updated for that book.

We are asking anyone who has
secretarial, presidents' or treasurers' records
at their homes to take them to the archives
in DeWitt, or call me at 224-7261 for pick-
up, as we feel all Society records should be
preserved there. Your cooperation will be
appreciated. [J
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